BOARD MINUTES Rising Sun-Ohio County Community School Corporation June 20, 2018

The regular session of the Board of School Trustees was held as advertised on June 20, 2018 at 8:35 AM in the administration building. Members present were Renee Cole, Gary Kinnett, Connie Smith, Corey Potts, and Superintendent Branden Roeder.

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Minutes for the May 10, 2018 and May 31, 2018 Board Meetings were reviewed. Upon motion by Connie Smith and seconded by Gary Kinnett to approve the minutes as presented, members voted as follows: Aye – Connie Smith, Renee Cole, Gary Kinnett, and Corey Potts.

Claims were reviewed. Upon motion by Gary Kinnett and seconded by Renee Cole to approve the claims as presented, members voted as follows: Aye – Gary Kinnett, Connie Smith, Renee Cole, and Corey Potts.

Mr. Roeder recommended Abby Friend as High School Assistant Principal of Curriculum and Instruction/Athletic Director noting that she will be permitted to continue with her coaching duties. He recommended a 215 day contract at \$316.10 per day with administrator benefits. Upon motion by Renee Cole and seconded by Gary Kinnett to approve the recommendation, members voted as follows: Aye – Renee Cole, Gary Kinnett, Connie Smith, and Corey Potts.

Mr. Roeder recommended adding one year to the administrator contracts of Noel Bostic, Teresa George, and Patricia Huff. Connie Smith made a motion to approve the recommendation, and also moved to add one year to Branden Roeder's superintendent contract. The motion was seconded by Gary Kinnett. Members voted as follows: Aye – Connie Smith, Gary Kinnett, Renee Cole, and Corey Potts.

Mr. Roeder recommended approving the resignations of Carrie Jones, Chris Jones, Lynn Lozier, and Ginger Evans. Upon motion by Connie Smith and seconded by Renee Cole to accept the resignations, members voted as follows: Aye – Connie Smith, Renee Cole, Gary Kinnett, and Corey Potts.

Mr. Roeder recommended moving Caitlin Sauerhage to the position of High School Guidance Counselor and hiring Emily Brown as the OCEMS Guidance Counselor. Upon motion by Gary Kinnett and seconded by Connie Smith to approve the recommendation, members voted as follows: Aye – Gary Kinnett, Connie Smith, Renee Cole, and Corey Potts.

Mr. Roeder recommended hiring the following paraprofesionals: Sammie DeDreu, Erin Gregory, and Kelly Land at OCEMS and Elizabeth Smith at RSHS. Upon motion by Connie Smith and seconded by Renee Cole to approve the recommendation, members voted as follows: Aye – Connie Smith, Renee Cole, Gary Kinnett, and Corey Potts.

Mr. Roeder presented the following OCEMS fall coaching recommendations for approval from Patty Huff:

Middle School Cross Country: Chandra Phillips 6th & 7th Grade Volleyball: Tara Roeder 8th Grade Volleyball: Gina Kremer Middle School Soccer: David Titkemeyer

Upon motion by Gary Kinnett and seconded by Renee Cole, members voted as follows: Gary Kinnett, Renee Cole, Connie Smith, and Corey Potts.

Mr. Roeder presented the student handbooks from each building for a second reading. After discussing a few minor changes, upon motion by Connie Smith to approve the student handbooks and seconded by Gary Kinnett, members voted as follows: Aye – Connie Smith, Gary Kinnett, Renee Cole, and Corey Potts.

Mr. Roeder recommended capping the 2018-2019 textbook fees for OCEMS at \$95. RSHS book fees will be determined by the students' schedules. Upon motion by Renee Cole and seconded by Connie Smith to approve the recommendation, members voted as follows: Aye – Renee Cole, Connie Smith, Gary Kinnett, and Corey Potts.

The next regularly scheduled board meeting will be July 12, 2018 at 6:30 PM.

The Board of School Trustees of the Rising Sun-Ohio County Community School Corporation did not discuss any subject matter in executive session other than the topic specified in the public notice.

Upon motion by Connie Smith and seconded by Gary Kinnett to adjourn the meeting at 8:47 AM, members voted as follows: Aye – Connie Smith, Gary Kinnett, Renee Cole, and Corey Potts.
